UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

REGION 10
1200 Sixth Avenue, Suite 900
Seattle, WA 98101-3140 OFFICE OF
AIR, WASTE AND
TOXICS

MAY 11 201
Kincaid Project Group, Inc. John Rodda, Director
c/o Peter Van Tuyn Anchorage Parks and Recreation
Bessenyey & Van Tuyn LLC Municipality of Anchorage
310 K Street Suite 200 P.O. Box 19665
Anchorage, AK 99501 Anchorage, AK 99519
Dwayne Adams Mike Shaw, COO
Land Design North Roger Hickel Contracting, Inc.
c¢/o Nelson Page c/o Terrance Turner
Burr Pease & Kurtz Turner & Mede PC
810 N Street Suite 300 1500 W. 33rd Avenue Suite 200
Anchorage, AK 99501 Anchorage, AK 99503

Re:  Approval of Clean Closure and Site Cleanup Summary Data Report and Acceptance of
Certification of Clean Closure, Kincaid Park Former Biathlon Range Site, Anchorage,
Alaska, May 2012
EPA LD. No. AKR 00020 2952; ADEC File No. 2100.38.500 and Hazard I.D. No. 4650

Dear Sirs:

The U. S. Environmental Protection Agency Region 10 (EPA) has received the Clean Closure
and Site Cleanup Summary Data Report, Kincaid Park Former Biathlon Range Site (Report),
dated May, 2012. The Report contains a description of the closure and cleanup work performed
at the site and a Certification of Clean Closure. EPA approves the Report and accepts the
Certification of Clean Closure.

Please contact me at (206) 553-6702 or by email at palumbo.jan@epa.gov if you have any
questions.

Sincerely,

Richard Albright, Director
Office of Air, Waste and Toxics

cc: Susan Reeves, Reeves Amodio LLC
Alex Tula. ALTA Geosciences
Steve Bainbridge. ADEC
Kevin Schanilec, EPA
Robert Hartman, EPA



